



H AShIm BALAS



AlHusan



h.balas@anu.edu.jo



+962795927972

PROFILE

A legal advisor and expert in company establishment and contract drafting, specializing in cybercrimes. A practicing lawyer handling all types of cases and a professor at law schools, An expert in local and international arbitration, and a Shariah lawyer specializing in legal matters under Islamic law.

Personal Data

Date of birth: July 1rd, 1973

Marital status: Married

Nationality: Jordanian

EDUCATION

- ◆ **PH.D** - Philosophy of Public Law, International Islamic Sciences University, Jordan (2017).
- ◆ **Master** - Law, Jadara University, Jordan (2015).
- ◆ **Bachelor** - Law, Irbid Al-Ahliyyah University, Jordan(1999).

WORK EXPERIENCE

- Assistant Professor (part-time lecturer), (2018) Ajloun National University, Ajloun, Jordan
- Assistant Professor (Part-time Lecturer), (2019-2022) Jadara University, Irbid, Jordan.
- Assistant Professor, (2022-2023) Jadara University, Irbid, Jordan.
- Assistant Professor, (2023-present) Ajloun National University, Ajloun, Jordan.
- Legal Counselor and Lawyer, Ajloun National University, Ajloun, Jordan, (2023-present).
- Legal Advisor, Al-Osaimi Investment Group, Kuwait, (2018-2019).

PROFESSIONAL ACTIVITIES

- Legal Counselor and Lawyer, Ajloun National University, Ajloun, Jordan, (2023-present).
- Legal Advisor, Al-Osaimi Investment Group, Kuwait, (2018-2019).
- Founder and CEO of Elite International Company for Lawyers, Legal Consultancy and Arbitration, Amman, Irbid, Jordan (since January, 2009).
- Director of Legal Department at Orion Holdings Overseas (2007-2009).



H ASHIm BALAS



Al Husan



h.balas@anu.edu.jo



+962795927972

SKILLS

- Strong negotiation skills, persuasive, persistent, and assertive.
- Strong organizational and self-development skills.
- Work independently and as part of a team.
- Positive and confident personality with a strong work ethics.
- Ability to work in any work environment

Languages

Arabic
English.

CONTINUED PROFESSIONAL ACTIVITIES

- Preparing and studying regulations and instructions, related to the university.
- Following up financial affairs and collecting sums owed by students.
- Representing the university before the various levels of the Judiciary.
- Analyzer and planner of administrative issues between the group of companies and Kuwait Municipality.
- Analyzer and planner of administrative issues between a group of companies and the Kuwaiti government.
- Analyzer and planner of issues between a group of companies and the State of Kuwait in B.O.T contracts.
- Analyzer and planner of issues between a group of companies and the Kuwaiti state in B.O.O.T contracts.

REFEREED INTERNATIONAL JOURNALS

1. Oversight on the Constitutionality of Laws: A Case Study of the Jordanian Constitutional Court, (2019).
2. The Impact of the Electoral System on the Independence and Efficiency of the Jordanian House of Representatives, (2019).
3. Direct Constitutional Lawsuits, (2022).
4. Administrative Detention in Light of Human Rights, (2022).
5. Empowering University Youth to Practice Partisan Work on Campus, (2023).
6. Constitutional Amendments and their Impact on the Practice of Partisan Work on Campus, (2023).
7. Criticism of the Direct Appeal before the Jordanian Parliament in Light of Constitutional Amendments, (2023).
8. Criticisms of the Direct Appeal before the Jordanian Constitutional Court, (2023).
9. The extent of the Permissibility of Abandoning the Authoritative Provisions and Decisions of the Constitutional Judiciary, (2023).
10. Principle of Legality in International Criminal Law (2023).
11. Fraud as a Reason to Book a Documentary Credit (2023).



H ASHIm BALAS



Al Husan



h.balas@anu.edu.jo



+962795927972

REFEREED INTERNATIONAL JOURNALS

1. Statistical Analysis of the Bank's Liability in Electronic Fund Transfers and its Legal Effects (2024).
2. The Guarantees Adopted for the Protection of Human Rights (2024).
3. Liability of Electricity Companies for Damages Resulting from Electrocution under Jordanian Legislation (2024).
4. Community Sanctions under the Jordanian Penal Code (2024).



H AShIm BALAS

جامعة عجلون الوطنية
Ajloun National University



Al Husan



h.balas@anu.edu.jo



+962795927972

TEACHING EXPERIENCE

- Constitutional Law.
- Administrative Law 1.
- Administrative Law 2.
- Financial and Tax Legislation.
- Criminal Law.
- Principles of Civil Courts.
- Principles of Criminal Trials.
- Judicial Applications.
- Legal Terminology in English.